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Based on plans of Boston architectural firm of Andrews, Jacques, and 
Rantoul, this Neoclassical building was constructed between 1907 and 1908 
for Thomas Taylor, Jr. A prosperous businessman, Taylor was the great-
grandson of Colonel Thomas Taylor. In 1949, the Taylor family donated the 
property to the Columbia Art Association, which rehabilitated the building 
for use as the Columbia Museum of Art from 1950 until 1998. This adaptive 
use of the building aligned with the construction of commercial and 
government buildings in the neighborhood during this decade. 





Columbia Museum of Art) The Taylor House, Columbia’s only remaining turn-of-the-20th century mansion, is associated with 
the Taylor family whose plantation was selected as the site of the new state capital in the 1790s. 
In 1950, the Columbia Museum of Art converted the house for use as a museum, altering and enlarging the building by adding 
three wings. The original portion of the house is a large two-story brick residence with a full basement and attic. All brick is 
executed in Flemish bond. L-shaped in plan, it features a projecting portico supported by large fluted Corinthian columns of 
limestone. Originally, the site included a grass terrace, stables, and stable yard. The stables were joined to the main house by 
the Science Museum wing. 





BEFORE WE STARTED - 1ST FLOOR



BEFORE WE STARTED - 2ND FLOOR
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